Mr. John McCallum
P.O. Box 143
Garden Valley, Idaho 83622

Dear Mr. McCallum:
Will you please ensure that the Melton

reservoir in McCall, be delivered to my
He has not been using it.
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WATER RESOURCES
WESTERN REGION

7228 NW Eaton Circle
Westminster, Co 80003
Phone 303-427-2992

August 20, 1995

storage water from your Paddy Flat

property for my tenant / renters’ use?

| understand you are now living full time in Idaho. | used to think of you when |

heard of the tropical storms, but they ma
are enjoying ldaho.

Sincerely,
Coirvintiea H Tnelts,
Annalee H. Melton

CC:

David R. Tuthill, Idaho Dept. of Wats

John Cruickshank
Ivan Phelps, Water Master

y not have been near you. | hope you
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